
                        MEMORANDUM OF LAW


DATE:    October 10, 1990


TO:      John Delotch, Chief, Fire Department


FROM:    City Attorney


SUBJECT: Federal Chemical Inventory Disclosure


    This responds to your request regarding whether or not


military installations in San Diego are required to disclose to


state, county and city officials the inventory of hazardous


materials located on those installations.  I am attaching a


memorandum dated October 4, 1990, from Senior Legal Intern Leslie


Graham which addresses the points you raised in your memorandum.


Those views are hereby adopted in response to your questions.


    If you should have further questions, please do not hesitate


to contact the undersigned.


                                  JOHN W. WITT, City Attorney


                                  By


                                      Rudolf Hradecky


                                      Deputy City Attorney
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